



**Rockledge Men's Club  
January 11, 2022  
Meeting Minutes**

**Present:** Joe Waxman, Kevin Pasternack, Joe Spagna, Jeff Cunningham, Steve Miller, Pete Davidson, Mickey Schuster, Jason Burrill, Andrew Killoran, Joe Fiss & Rick Roberts

**Not Present:** Barry Lopes

1. Call to Order (Joe W) – Meeting Called to Order 7:13pm
2. Secretary Report – No Report Given.
3. Pro Report (Andrew) – Kevin Smith has decided to accept a full-time job in Florida will not be returning to Rockledge. Andrew is looking for replacement.
4. Treasurer Report (Joe S) – Discuss about Budget Line Item “Post Tourney Socials” - \$4000. Separating from Tournament Budget instead of being included in Tournament Budget. Discuss about increasing Hole-In-One prize from \$150 to \$200. Pete made a motion to increase Hole-In-One Prize to \$200, motion was seconded and passed. Discussion about taking \$2000 from unallocated reserve into carryover for 2022 budget. Money to be used to increase Tournament budget, specifically Major Tournaments.
5. Tournament Committee (Pete) – Changes to 2022 Tournament Schedule – Club Championship will be a Medal Play Tournament instead of a Match Play Tournament, anyone can enter, Field will be narrowed down for final 18 holes on Sunday. Rambles will be reintroduced into schedule. Tournament Committee looking to increase budget for Tues/Fri Group
6. Membership Committee Report (Jeff C) – Still waiting for shipment of Bag Tags. Only 38 remaining in inventory. Thinking of only Given out Bag Tags to New Members as they sign up for Tournaments until shipment comes in.
7. Sponsorship Report (Joe F) – Thank you Email to be sent out.
8. Handicap Committee Report (Barry L) – No Report Given.
9. Website Report (Don P or Steve M) – 2022 Tournament Schedule updated on Website. 2022 Application needs to be updated on Website.

Meeting Adjourned 8:11pm  
Next meeting February 8<sup>th</sup>, 2022